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October 1, 1981
ANPP-19063-IMA/WFQ

Mr. R. H. m“lm. Director

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region V

202 Walnut Creek Plaza

Walnut Creek, CA 94591

Subject: NRC I & E Bulletin No. 81-02, Supplement 1

Faiiure of Gate Type Valves to Close Against Differential
Pressure

File: 81-055-026; D.4.01.1

Reference: ANPP-18335, JMA/WFQ, dated July 7, 1981

Dear Mr. Engelken:

b In regards to subject bulletin, no W-EMD gate valves are used in the
'(\ PVNGS design and therefore no valves other than those reported by
the reference letter in response to IE Bulletin 81-02 have been
identified.

Approximately 25 man-hours were expended in review and preparation
of our response to this bulletin supplement.

This completes our actions to be taken by construction permit holders
(items 1 and 2 of the subject bulletin) and no further action is
| required.

‘ Very truly yours.//’j:>
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Certified B . g E. E. Van Brunt, Jr.
2406 8X 4 L 4 ey APS Vice President,
Nuclear Projects

ANPP Project Director

EEVBJr/RFQ/mn
cc: J. Kerrigan A. C. Rogers

P. Hourilian D. B. Fasnacht
A. Cehr F.. W. Hartley U. S. Nuclear Regulatcry Commission
bece: W. H. Wilson Director of Inspection and Enforcement
{ C. Ferguson Washington, D. C. 20555

J. A. Roedel
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